October 9, 1963

Greenwade and Associates
PO 0. ch 879
Roswell, New Mexico

Res Form C-115, Hall Pederal 34,
Well #1 H, 34«19«27, wildcat
Queen Pool.

Gentlemen:

Due to a series of errors on the part of both the operator and
the Commission the subject well has received no allowable since
August 1, 1963. Referring £o August Supplement No. A 12 and
Mr. Armstrong's letter of August 9, 1963, you will recall that
the well‘s allowable was originmlly canceled because of the
operator's failure to file Commission Forms C~115 and C=~116.
These forms were then received by August 16, 1963, and the
allowable should have been rsassigned at that time. However,
it was not called to my attention that these forms had been
receivad until October 7, 1963.

We have, therefore, now prepared and are herewith sending, a
supplement for the month of geptember, 1963, which not only
covers that amount of oil which should have been assigned this
well during that month, but which includes sufficient excess
allowable to make up for that amount which should have been
assigned the well for August, 1963. Purther, since Form C-115
for the month of August, 1963, has not yet been received by the
appropriate offices of the Commission, no allowable may be
assigned the well for October, 1963, Commission Form C~115
must be in the mail by the twenty fourth day of the month suc~
ceaeding the month for which the report is being filed. When
this form is not received at the proper time, the allowables
for the wells involved are immediately canceled.
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Page 2, Greenwade and Assogiates, October 9, 1963
If you have any questions concerning this matter do not hesitate
to ¢call upon me.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets

RLS/uh
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